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Independent Auditor®s Report
To the Members of Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited

Report on the audit of ihe Standalone Financial Statements

Orplnion

Weo have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Golden Valley Agrotech Private
Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (incloding olher comprehensive income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
informaticn (herein after referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalene financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) in the
manner 50 required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20135, as amended,
{“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
ot 319 March, 2023, the loss and total comprehensive loss, changes in equity and it cash fows for the yvear ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted owr audit of the standalone fnencial statements in 2ccordance with the Standards on Auwditing

speeified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our reporl. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethies issued by the Institute of Chantered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone financial statements under the provisiens of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in sccordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our andit

opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Oiher Information - _
The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director’s Report but does not include the standalone

financial statements and our suditor’s report thereon.

Owur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do naot express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our sudit of the standalone financial statoments, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of cur audit or utharwiauf appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thers is a material misstaterment
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. Wee have nothing to report in this regard,

Managemeni’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements )
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(3) of the Companies Act,

2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Smy:lnlme Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting pnnmq]eslgm:rally accepied
in India, including the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed umliEr Section 133 of the Act,
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Stendards) Rules, 2013, as amende-d o TN

FadW J":I

Diharmesh Parikh & Co. (Registration No. GUIAH/102352), a Partnership Firm s been converted into

Dharmesh Parikh & Co LLP (LLP identification No. AAW-5517) with effect friom 8r Day of April, 2021




CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Hr, Drive-f-Cacea, Opp.T. V. Tower,
| [LLFEN: AAW-a517) Thalej, Abmedibnd: 320054
Phaoe: 91-79-17474466
Email: infa@dharmeshoarikh.net
Wobsite: wwnw dhaimeshparikh.net

% DHARMESH PARIKH & CO LLP 1037304, “Milestone'

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Golden Valley Ageotech Private Limited (Continue)

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
Irregularities; selection and application of appropriate sceounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuning the sccuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant o
the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from materizl misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalene financial ststements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related (o going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic aliernative bat to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for oversesing the Company's financial reporting process.

Anditor's Responsibility for the Audit of Standalone Financial Statement
Owur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole

are free from materfal misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor, and to issue an suditor’s report that includes
our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assumnee, bat is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in

accordance with 5As will always detect a material misstatement when it cxists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggrepate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone finencial statements.

As part of an suditl in sccordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial siaternents, whether due
to fraud or emor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of intemal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design andit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)1) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal finencial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

s FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropristeness of management’s use of the geing concem basis of accounting and,
hased on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company”s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclade
that a material uncertninty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the IrcT,at:d
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, m_mudjfjf or
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our gudmr’s repart.
However, future evets or conditions may’ sause the Company to cease to continue 45 4 GoiNg cONCer.
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Independent Anditor’s Report
To the Members of Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited (Continae)

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underfving transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governanece regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contral that we
identifv during our audit.

We also provide those charged with gowvernance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safepuards.

Report on Oiber Legal and Regulatory Requiremenis

1. Az required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A™
a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that-

a. We have sought and obtained all the mformation and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. Inour opinion proper books of account as required by law bave been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statermnent
of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 20135, a5 amended;

e. O the basis of the written representations received from the directors s on 31st March, 2021 taken

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315t March, 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Acl,

£ With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our scparale report in Annexure
B™;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion &nd to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

A,  The Company has disclosed the impaet of pending litigation on its ﬁnmm[&ll position in its
financials statement, Refer MNote 24(1) to the stancalone financial statements;

B. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
thore were any materizl foresceable losses,
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited (Continue)

C.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(1} The management of the company has represented that, to the best of its knowledee and
belief, other than as disclosed in the nodes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or nvested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the [ntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persons ar
entitiés identified m any manncr whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate
Reneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(ii) The mansgement of the company has represented that, to the best of its knowledige and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person{s} or entityies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or eniities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultmate Beneficiaries") ar
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiares; and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we have considersd reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the vear.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has amended the Rule 3 of Companies (Accounis)
rules, 2014 by way of notification dated 315t March, 2023. Accordingly, requirement to have
accounting software with a feature of recording audit trail is extended till 1st April, 2023,
Therefore, nothing is required to be reported under this para for the year under review.

3. With respect to the matters to be incloded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: \
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the bosis of our examination of the
records of the Company, managerial remuneration’ Director Sitting Fee has not been peid. Accardingly,

reporting under section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date ; 01.05.2023

For, DHARMESH PARIKH & CO LLFP
Charterad Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 112054 W/ W 100723
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' Partner o
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report
RE: Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited

(Referred to in Paragraph | of our Report of even date. )

T_Jl& Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor’s Repaort to the members of the Company an the Standalone
Fmancial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2023, we report that:

L a) The company does not hold any Property, Plant and Equipment. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3
(i) (a) to (d) of the Order are not applicable

€). According to the information and explanation given to us and the records produced to us for our
verification, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending sgainst the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,

ii.  a). The Company does not hold any Inventory as on 31% March 2023 as defined under Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS) 2 - Inventories. Accordingly, the provisions of Paragraph 3 (ii) (a) of the Order are not
applicable.

b). According to the information and explanation given to us and the records prodoced to us for owr
verification, the company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the

provision of Paragraph 3(ii)b) of the Order is not applicable.

iii.  According to the information and explanation given 1o us and the records produced to us for our verification
the company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantec or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, o companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership or
any other party. Accordingly, the provision of Parapraph 3{iii) {a to f) of the Order are not applicable.

iv.  In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us and representations made by the
Management, the Company has not granted any loans, given any guarantess or provided any securities to the
parties covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly the provisions of 3{iv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

v. According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the
pablic within the meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of section 73 to
76 of the Act, any other relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed thereunder. Accordingly,

the provisions of Paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

vi. As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records as prescribed by the Central Government under section
148(1) of the Act are not applicable to the company for the year under review.

vii. ). According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory
dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees® State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Sarvice Tax and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited during the year by the Company
with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of Duty
of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess.

According 1o the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payuhle in !'espr:ct of
statutory dues mentioned above were in arrears s at 31¥ March 20323 for a period of maore than six months

from the date they became payable.
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Anmexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report
RE: Golden Valley Agrotech Privaie Limited (Continue)

wiii.

{Referred to in Paragraph 1 of our Report of even date.)

b} According to information and explanations given o ws ond records of the Company examined by us, the
following dues have not been deposited on account of disputes:

MName of the Nature of Forum Amouni Amuount | Period to which the
Statute ihe Dues Where {Rs in Paid amount Kelates
dispute is Lakhs) * Under
pending FProtest
(Rs. In
Lakhs)
i FXY.I011-2012 to 2015
SlerTinng | TRIOSE | Tohdaeee] 0B M2 2016, 20172018
¥ Tribrunal 10.57 17 F.Y.2013-2014
az o AY.2018-2019 &
ncome Tix Act | Tacx nterest SRy 2.81 021 2019 - 2020
Asst, | AY. 2004 - 2015 to
VR _ Commissioner 833 .27 2016 - 2017
TOTAL 7055 46,90 |

* Amount as per Demand Order including Interest & Penalty to the extent determined,

There were no transactions relating te previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of [961). Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(vin) of the Onder are not applicable o the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the compeny ha not taken any loan or borrowings during the year under review. Aecordingly,
the provision of Paragraph 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b} According to the mformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we
report that the company has not been declared willfiel defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

government or any government authority or any other lender.

¢) In our opinion and wecording to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
received any money by way of term loans during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{ix) (c) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an
overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that no funds were rised on short-
term basis by the company during the vear under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause Wixyd) of the

COrder is not applicable tothe Company.

e). According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the company, we repoet that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or jomt venturss.

f). According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. j
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Annexure - A to the Independent Anditor’s Report
RE: Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited (Continue)

(Referred to in Paragraph | of our Report of even date.)

K. o) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not raised any money by way of initia] public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Paragraph 3(x)a) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement or not issued any fully or
partly convertible debenture during the year under review. Accordingly, the provistons of Paragraph 3(xKb) of
the Order are not applicable.

x1. @) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in accordance
with the generally sccepted auditing practice in India, and according to the information and explanation given
o us, we have peither come across instance of any frand by the company or on the company by its officers or
emplovees which has been noticed or reported during the vear.

b). Mo report on any matter under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auoditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

¢). As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the company
during the year.

xil. In our opinion, the Company 13 not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of Paragraph 3 {xii) (a) to
(c) of the Order are not applicable,

xifi. As per information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, 11 the transaction with related parties is in compliance with section 177 and 1838 of Companies Act
2013, whergver applicable, and all the details have been disclosed in Standalone Financial Statements as
required by the applicable Indign Accounting Standards.

xiv. In our opinion and based on our examination, the company is not required to have an internal audt sysiem as
per provisions of the Companies Act 2013, Accordingly, the provisions of Clauses 3 (xiv) (2) & (b) of the

Orrder are not applicable.

xv. According to the information and explenations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not cntered into any non-cash transactions, within the meaning of Section 192 of
the Aet, with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, the provision of Paragraph 3(xv) of the

Order is not applicable o the Company.

xvi. &) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Compary is not r_u_quin-d
to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, provision af

Paragraph 3(xvi) {a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b). According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our cxamination of the records of
the Company the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance. Accordingly,
provision of Paragraph 3(xvi) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

¢). In our opinion and according to the information and cxplanations given to us, the compény 1z not 4 Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Aceardingly, the
provisions of Paragraph 3(xvi) (c) & (d) of the Order are not applicable o the Company.
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor's Report
RE: Golden Valley A.!mtmh Private Limited (Continue)

{Rederred to in Paragraph | of our Repart of even date.)

xvil.

v,

LK.

According to the information and explanations piven to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 15.04 Lakhs in current financial year and incurred
cash losses of Rs. 64.39 Lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there & no resignation of the statutory auditors
during the year in the company, Accordingly, the provision of Paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order is not spplicable
o the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the standalone financial ststements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the sssumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as an the date of the awdit report that
company is nol capable of meeting its labilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the company. Wa further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharped by the company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, section 135 is not applicable on the campany. Accordingly, the provision of Paragraph 3(xx) of the
Oirder is not applicable to the Company.

For, DHARMESH PARIKH & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants

Place: Ahmedabad Firm Reg. No: 112054W/W 100725

Date: 01.052023
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Anuj Jain
Partner
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Annexure — B to the Independent Anditor's Report
RE: Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited
{Referred to in Paragraph 2{f) of our Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies
Act 2003 (the act).

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Golden Valley Agrotech Private
Limited (“the Company®) as of 31 March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements of the company for the vear ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company®s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria estahlished by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAI). These responsibilitics include the
design, implemeniation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including sdherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies

Act, 2013.

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the exicnt applicable to an audit of
internal financial coatrols, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Tnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Nofe require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
imternal financial eontrols aver financial reporting was established and maintained and if such contrels operated
effectively in all material respects.

Crur qudit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
contrals system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit ‘:.'f internal financial cnntrqls
over financial reporting included cobtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a materinl weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating

effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the anditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,

whether due to frawd or ermor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriaie to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

i i i ing 54 i wle reasonable
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting 154 process designed to prov
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting plif:lqip]es, A company's mternal financial control
over financial reparting includes those policies and procedures that i

Dharmesh Parikh & Co. (Registration No. GUJAN/102353), a Partnersklp Firm hos been converted into
Dharmiesh Parikh & Co LLP (LLP Identification No, AAW-651T) with effect from ik Day of Aprdl, 2021
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Anpexare - B to the Independent Auditor's Report
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(Referred to in Paragraph 2(f) of our Report of even date)

(1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in sccordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) provide reascnable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's asssts that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Recanse of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to emor or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to fulure periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion the company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31* March, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal
Financizl Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia.

For, DHARMESH PARIKH & COLLP

Chartered Accountants
Place: Ahmedabad Firm Reg. MNo: 112054 W/W 1007235
Dhate ; 01.05.2023 1 :'-"",f;""

Anuj Jain

Partner

Membership No. 119140,
UDIN - 23 |14 14y 0 AV xR 5 F3E5
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Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited
CIN: U23200GJ2010PTCOE0954
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

1 &z ak
Particulars Nowes 315t March, 2023 31st Mareh, 2022
¥in Lakhs T In Lakhs
AS5ETS
{1} MON-CURRENT ASSETS
Other Intangible Assets 3 0,40
Financial Astets
il Ocher Fimancial Agsets 4 D32Z Q4.80
Other Mon Current Asses 5 5r.0% G425
Income Tax Assats (MNet) 25 12,492 3750
163,23 1856.85
{2) CURRENT ASSETS
Financial Assers
1l Trade Receivables [ 138.08 12822
(il Cashand Cash Equivalents T 62 84 2515
(v} Loans B 1.88 338
(Wl Qther Finangial Assers ] 4.60 4,50
Dher Current AS5eLs 10 238.88 258.05
446,26 418,20
TOTAL ASSETS 609, 49 -E-'-IEE!-
EGUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Egquity Share Capital 1 30.00 20.04
QOther Equity 12 212,30 53234
545,30 Eg2.34
LIABILITIES
{1} NOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Fimangial Liabilities
{i} Otkver Mon Current Financial Liabilities 13 . 1.00
Provisions 14 29,34 239.E0
29,34 2080
{2} CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables i85
@ Total cutstanding dues of Micro and Small
Enterprises
Total cucsfanding dues of creditors other than
i filcra and Small Encerprises 21,44 11.B4
(b)  Ocher Current Eimancial Liabilities 16 1.73 162
Other Cureent Liabilities 17 436 4,01
Provisiong 18 332 1.64
0BS5S 159,11
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 809.49 B12.%

Ser accompanying notes forming part of the financlal stalements

A5 per our attached report af even dat=

For, Dharmash Parikh & Co LLP
Charcered ACCOUNLANLS
FRM ; J12 DE_-d'i'-'.l".l"ﬁ COTEs

..-'-"'"-r'-'r
Anuj Jain
Farcnar
I, Mo, 119740

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 01-05-2023

S

For and on behalf of che Boarg of Directors
Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited

f_gLﬂH'W

Saumin Sheth
Managing Director
DN | 3586740

Flace . Ahmedabad
Date | O-05-2023

Sl

Shrikant Kaffiere *

Director 4
DIM - GA185218



Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited
CIM: U23200GJ2010PTCOB0O54
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 315t March, 2023

Fartioulars Nisted Year ended Year ended
3718t March, 2023 215 March, 2022
T in Lakhs T im Lakhs
Revenus
i Revenue from Cperations 19 25153 17801
] Other incoma 20 433 517
Ml Total lncame (1410} 255,90 184,18
IV Expenses
Employes Baneflts Expenses 21 649.28 5315
Finarnae Coats 22 .01 0.7
Qepreciation and Amorbisation Expenses 3 0.40 ¥ 1]
Zther Expenses 23 20165 184,70
Total Expenses {1V} 27134 248,97
V  (Loss) before bax (HI-IV) {15.44) {6279}
Wi Tax Expence: 25
{a) Currens tax .
(b} Defarrad bax
VI (Lass) after tas (VA1) [15,44) (Ba.79)
Will Gther Comprehensive income
leerns Ehat will nak be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequens periads 26
Re-measurement (Lass) on Defined Benefic Plan A0 (658)
Income Tax Effect of above 5 ;
Tatal thar Comprehensive Income/ (Lass) 2,40 (6 58)
¥ Total Comprehensive (loss) for the Year (V=W {13.04) (71.37)
% Earnings pef share (basic and diluted) () 27 [5.15) {21.60)
{Face value of equity share of ¥ 10 /- each)
See acoompanying notes Farming part of the firancial statements
Az per our aitached report of even oake
Far, Dharmesh Parikh & Ca LLP For and an behalf of the Board of Direckars
Charterad Accountants Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited

FRN : 112054WAN100725%

N P -

o -

_ o ' ===
Amy Jdain i N N A Saumin Sheth Shrikant Kanhera
Partner : JM:!' At ienaging Diractar Diractor
M. Mo, 119140 oy J DIM - Q3388740 DIN : 07185218
i ] i L
L )
Flace : Ahmedabad et A Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 01-05-2023 e e Date : 01-0%5-2023




Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited

CIN: U23200GJ2010PTCO&0954

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 315t March, 2023

A,  Egquity Share Capital

Particulars Na, of Shares Bmount

(T In Lakhs)
Balance as at st April 2001 300,000 20,00
Change during the Year - .
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 300,000 30,00
Change during the Year - .
dalance as at 31st March, 2023 300,000 30,00

8, Quner Equity

Particulars Retained Earnings
(¥ i Lakhs)

Surplus in Statament of Profic B Loss Alc
Balance as at 1st Lpril 2021 BO3.TM
iLoss) for the Year i64.73)
orher comprehensive (Loss) (met of Lax) (5 58]
Balance as ak 315t Aarch, 2022 53234
(Loss) far the Year (15,44
Dther comprehenaice (Loss) [netof tax) 2.40
Balance &5 at 3158 March, 2023 518.30

Ser accompanying nofes forming part of the financial stalemants,

As per our atcached repart of even date

For. Dharmaesh Parikh & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Direckors

Chartered Accountants Golden Valley Agrokesh Privaes Limited

FRHN - 112054WA00725

R £
Q{ﬂwwlm";ﬂ-f (£ \—E‘ S ‘[C

Anu| Jain “ oo NBY fsimh Sheth Shrikant Kanherg

Bartrer ‘1 anE TR | Managing Direcher Directmr

M. Mo, 119140 1 ; il b DIk 03586740 Gk : OT1BS218

Place : Ahmedabad

Date ; 01-05-2023 =

Flace | Ahmedabad
Date ; 1-05-2023




Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited
CiIN: U23200GJ2090PTCOG0RES
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Tear ended Eal ended
Pl Ery 313t March, 2023 313t March, 2022
T in Lakhs Tin Lakhs
(A} Cash flaw fram apbraking activities
{Lozs) before tax {15.44) (54,79)
Sdjustmant far:
Incerast Income on Bank Deposits (4,37 BN
Depreciation and amoetisation expanses 0,40 0,40
Finacs Cosks 0.0% D7
Cperating (Loss) before working capital changes {19.40) [55.84)
Sdjustment for:
Dcrigsg f (INCroase) in Lodrs 1.50 $3.3E)
Cacrease ¢ (Increase) in Ceher Fingncial Assets oA {1.08)
Dacrease ¢ {increéase) in Coher Mon Current Assers E b (658}
{inceepsed in Trade Feceivables {12.84) 12522}
Dacrgase i DERer Current Assels 20.18 219878
{Decraase’ InOther Non-Current Lighdlicles {1.oa}
Increase / [Decrease) in Trade Payables S.E0 (32.69}
imprease / (Decrease] in Other Financial Liabilities on {1,945.39)
Imcrease in Oithier Cuvrent Lighilities 0,35 1.59
Increase In @rovisions .61 495
Cash Genofated from operations 9.95 21,24
Less : Income Tax Rafund / (Paid) 24,58 (28.03)
Met cash Generated from J (Used in) operating activities (A) 34.57 (6.7
(B Cash fow from investing setlvicies
Fixed Deposits (Placed) F Watured .57 (1.0
Interest reciheed 426 B.O7
Mot cash Generabed From imvesting activities (B) 5,13 505
(G} Cash fiow from financing ackivities
Finance Costs Paid {0.01) (072}
Met cash (used in) financing activities (C) {0,017} fﬁ."'.""i}'
Mek Incraase § (Dearease) 0 cash and cash equivalents (A)+{Bh+{C) x5 89 (2,46}
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of tha year 23,15 2581
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the yesr 62,84 23.15
Companants of Cash and Cash Egulvalents (refer noke 7)
Balanees with Banks -
If Cuirent Actount 62 Ed 258,718
Cash and Cash Equivelents at the end of the year &2.84 23,15

Summary of Ilnrlll'-ll:aﬂt accounting pobicies. Refer note 279 ()
Maote:

&) The Statement of Cash Flows n2s been prepased wnider the indirect method B8 62 aut in Ing A5 7 gn Statement of Cash
Flaws notified under Section 135 of The Caompanies Aot 2013, read cagether with Paragraph 7 of the Camganies {ndian

Accounting Standard) Rules 2015 [as amended).

B Diselosure under para 444 &5 28t put in Ind AS 7 oa Stacement of Cash Flows under The Companies (ndian Accounting
Srandard) Rules, 2017 {as amendead) requires entities ta prowide dischosure of changes in their listilicies arising fram financing
activicies. Incheding both changes arizing from Cashfiow and non cash changes Since there are no such transactions during

Eha yaar, it 4 not applicatle to the Campady.

SEE ACEAmpanying notes ferming part of the financial dEatemants
&5 per our attached report of even data

For, Dharmesh Parikh & Ca LLP
Charcerad ACCoUnLants
FRN ; §12054WANT007ES

]

e

fnuj Jaim # urnin Shath
RETH I i % il Aanaging Directar
fil. Mo, 179740 HE Wy g | DM D35E&740

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Gaolden Valley Agrotech Private Limibed

p Ll % IC.

Ehrikank Kanheoro '
Diiriecros
N : FFIBS21E

Plage : Ahmedabad
Date - 01-05-2023

Placa ; Ahmedabad
Daks : 01-05-202




Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited
CIN; U232006GJ2010PTCOG0954
Motes to financial statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2023

1,

b}

)

CORFORATE INFORMATION

Golden Waley Agratech Private Limked {the ‘Compenyd i3 primarily engaged in £he business of prading in Jefined cottan,
groundnut, Soya. mustard, ries oran and sunfloder oie Fof edibie usa, fice, BesaA casktar seed and aihér ediale commadities The
Compary Nas obtaines Trading mem Cearing MMemership (TCAD of Matiehal Caommadity & Derfeatives Exchange Limited
AMCOEX) for trading in warsus agio based products and semmadities, The Campeny &= 8 private iimited Company and & waoky-
ommed subsdiary of Adani Wilmar Limiced.

BASE OF PRESARATION

The firancial scatements of the Company heve been prepaded in sccordance with Endian Accounbing Standards {nd AS) aotfied
wnder che Companies [Indian Acocouning Srandardsh Bules, 20795 notrfed under Sectien 133 of Coampanies Acg, 20713, (Ehe At
and gresentation requirements of Division || of Schadybe 1l te the Companies Act, 2015 (ind A% compiant Scheduls 1) (5
amanded framtime o time]

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost besss, xsept for the following assets and liabilities which hase
Eegr fida&siafed St Faif value of féviieid samount

-Defined Seneht Flars - Plan Assets measurad & fair value) and

Lerumin financial assets and lisollities measured at feir value [refer acoounting pelicy regarding financial insmrumants)

A aoditice. the Finanss| statements & prejencet i WA which is #8550 the functional currancy and 35 vallbes &ra rounded to Ehe
raarest Lakhs (INR 00,0000 exceps when othersise indicaced.

-ﬁil:liwﬁ'ﬂﬂg policies haws baon congsiently appligd exCEpt whers 3 mely suel MEpsurting standard 5 inibally adopted or a
PEREIOE L0 BN EKISCIRG BECAUNLING Stanoard fequenes B change in the accaunting polscy hitherto @0 use

EERAFRCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Current yversus non-current classification
The Carmpany presents assets and liabilites in che balance shoet bised on curmarty nonacurrent classificatian An Jg8er is preated
O CUNTENG Wealen 1L 15;
Expecipd £a Db ropfised of intanoed pa e sald ar sarsumed in nermal gpeiating cysle

- Hald grimarily for the purposs of trading

- Expocted ta be readised within twielve months afier the reporting gariod, ar

= Cash or cash eguivalent unkass restroied from being sxchanged or weed to Lettle B liability For 2 ieast bwelve manths after the
reporting period
Al athar g25eky gez clasyfial ag fon-curreit

A llEpilicy is curent when:

=H 12 expected (o Be sextind in nodmal oparacing cyole

=it is held primarity For che pwrpose of trading

-t i3 due to B settled within twehoe marchs after the repovting penad, or

- There is fo unEonEEsonal right to defer the settlement of the lisbiizy Far at least twehve months after the reporting sericd

The Compary dassifies aif other jabiliies 85 nis-Curignt

Tha operasing cycle & tha tima Detwesn the dequaitien of assets fod processing mnd their reaf=ation 0 cash aad cash
aquivalents. Tre Comoary has igencified twelve months a5 05 opearating cycle

IFrennea e

Siock-n-tiade is walued at lower of cos and rat realisable walue afoer provickng for ahsokescence and deher kostes whers
consdered necessary. COSE comprises eost of goods purchased. and other direct and indirect costs ncurred in beinging tha
invenzones o thar gresent Inmtien. Cost & determined on Weighted Auerage Cost basjs. Nes realisabie walue repeosents the
estimated seiling price for imsentanes iess costs necessary oo make (he sabe

Cazh and cazh equlvalencs

Casn and Copn BQuivalents in Eha Balance shiel Compriae cesh on hand and demand depesit wish banks which are shorg-C@rm,
nighly liqued vestments that are feadlly convertibia inta known amowents of cach &l whish ars gybject tg an insignifosnt risk
af cFanoes in value.

Property, plant and eguipment [PPE)

Frogerty, pisnt and equipment {Including caoical work in D":l'ﬂrﬂﬁ] 15 SLACE0 AL COET QroRsed uR wiLh amount of [2efduty DEneft
graaifed, net of scocumulated depreniation anc ssoumulated impairmant losses, IF ary. Such cost ingdudes the cast of replacing
part of Ehe plaAE &0 SOURDMEent ant BorTaning oosts for ldng-tenm carstrustion prajecis if the recognitien critenda are med
Whien sigreticant pavss af plant and eculpmant ara required oo be replased st InCeryals, the Sompany l!EI'EI:-ﬂﬂI-'IiHE rt;lm:ld part,
End recoghises the new part veibh its awn 2fscested useful life and £ is depreciated accordingly. Likewise, when a major
|MspEcLiEon & performed, s COst B racagnized in the Carmying amount of the plant and equipment 45 & reglacemegnt IF tng
feSOgnitioe eritnesa are GRisfind Al arher fepair 3nd maEanteEnance Sopke are recagnized in grofit ar loes as incurred

Depraciation (s calculated an a srraiphtaling hass ugkng the rates aniued hased an the usefg Ives sgkimated by tha mansjement
of gwet the estimated useful lives of the asset &5 prescribed wnder Part © of Schadwig |l of the Companies Aot 2073

A ipem of properly, plant and equisment and ary ssgnificant pare dnitisly recegrired (& derecogrezed wpen disposal or when no
FLEUrE @Conmmic Denelils ard @xpecied (oM ics uee 07 JiSPOsE ANy Qan 0 1055 &ising an derscophition af the asset (calculated
az the diffarence between the net dispecal prodeads and tha camying amaunt of Ehe qqq.q::l i ineluted B Ehe income stetement
whan the assat 15 derecognized

The rasidual values, t=afll lives and methode of dearaciation of praporty, plane and oguip
year end and adjustec grospectusly, if appraprate,

sach Fnancisl



Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited
ClN: U23200GJ2010FPTCOG0DSS4
Mates ko financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

d)

)

Progerty, plant and equipmaent (PPE)

Propesty, plant and squipment {Incteding capltal work In prograss) |5 ctated at onst grossed up with amowne af
taxfdusy benafic avakled, net of sccumulated depreciation and accumulzted Impairment losses i any, SUch cost
ingipdes the cost of replacing part of the plant and eguipment and Borrowing coscs far long-Lerm COnSErUEEian
orojeczs iF the recognitlon eriteria are mak Whap SJﬂl'llfiE'-aﬂ-l'. parts al plﬂl‘ll‘. and Eﬂ.liﬁl'l'l!l"lt Are rq-qulrad to be
rephacag gt intervals, the company defecogrises repiacad pare, Bng I"I!E'Dl.'l.l'li!E! ERE mew paft with s awmn
assoceated uaeful ife and it s depreciasted sccordingly. Ukewise, when s major inspectian s perfarmed, 03 cest s
racegnized in the canying amount of the plant and oquipmant as a raplacemant IF tho recoghitian crggda aro
satisfied. &l othar repair and madntenanos costs s recognized in orafit or s a5 Incurred

Depracisgmon 2 caltulated an g staaipht-ine basis wueing the rates srrved besed on the wsseful llvas estimated |:|!,l'
Ehe MAansQenent or s ek astimared wsedul [ves af the aisebs &5 prescrebed wnder Part € of Scheduls |l of the
Companies Azt 2073

Ar lrem of grapaerty, plant and equipment ang amy signifcant part inftally recagniEed i oerecagnized [0 ealp ]
dispasad ar when ne fufure economic nenafits are Exgecren from its use or ﬂi'EFIIHE-l Ary {gin ar loss .!ﬂ!.il"lﬁ: an
defegegnition of the asser (calcuared as the differsnce bevween the nel disposal procesds and he earmang
smaune oF the Beiet] i@ included inthe incame tEatemant when the asLat iz derecoghized

The residual values, usafil lvas and methods of depreciacion of propermy, plant and equipment &re reviewed at
each finansial yaar and and adjusted grespestivaly, if appropriste,

Intanglible assets

InEpngible SESets Hrg MacOgRaRnd Satien it I8 prababile that the Futyre peanomic Banefits that sre stbibutabla bo the
st will Flnw to the company and the Sose of the a55ets San e messured reliatly. ntargible asseks acguined
segarately Afe meBsursd an initsal resognition ar s

The wseful livesaf intangible &ssets sre &ssessed as exher fnike arindefinitn,

Incanglble asseis with #nite fves are amaortised over dthe useful oconomic Efe and sseessed for impairmene
wihgnewer thare is an Indigation that the Intangitie asset mey he impalred, The amortisation perigd and the
ampetisaton method for an intangiole assec with a fnite useful Iife arme revieweo at least at the end of each
regoeting peripd, The amartkation eagense on Mtangiale assels with finkce Ives |5 recopnised In the statament of
peafic and loss uniess such gepandiere forms pact of carrging walue of another agpset

Intangibie assets wich incefiniie useful lves are not amortised, but are cested tor impairment anrually, seher
inchwiduady or at the cashegenerpting unic lewel The assesiment af Incefinice §ife s reviewed annually o
detenming whether the indetinite life continwes to be supportanle, IF nak, the ghange In usehyl life From indefinite
o findle i5 mace on 3 praspective basis.

Gaing or lasses arising Fram derecognitedn af an intangible ess5eL are measured &8 the difference DEbween the net
dksoosal proceeds & the Lamying amaunt of the as55e4 and are recegnised In the statement of profit of oSS when
the paset is derecognined

& gummarny of the podicies appdiad oo che Company's Intangibke SE8e05 5. 85 Follows:

[intangibie assats Estimated Ussful Life
[Gofiware 5 Waary

impairment of non-financial asssts

Az ar pach palance sheel 0are the Lompany 45585565 whether Chere |5 an Ingication Char an ds5el may e
Imepaired anod lso whether there i5an iIncigation of reversal of impairment foss recogrezed |n the previgus penipds,
IF any Inidcacion exists, or when amnuadl impalrment festng for an as&R0 is required. iF any, ohe Compary
determings the feccierabie amaunt and impairment (o8 8 recagniped when the cefneng amount of an asset
Exeeade its recowarahle ameune

Rucoverabde amaunt i debermined:
4 In the case of an indhidual asset, at the Righied of Ene Taif yalug less cast o sed and the value In use: and

+In the case of cash genevating unit (3 group of asses Chat penerates idantfied, Independeant sash Mows), at e
righer of the cash generating unil’s feir value fess cost to sell and the value in use,

In assessing walue In vse, the estimacer future cash flows are diecounbed 1o Chedr gresent value sing a pre-tax
discount rete that refiects current market assessments of the time value of money and che risks specific Lo the
assel In decermining falr valve less copt of desposal. recent market transactions are ta%en into acoount. If no sush
[ransacthons can D identiffes. an aporogrfste waliason mooel 6 used Thase calculalions are correporatad oy
valugtion multiples, queted shase prices For pubiely preded eompaniaa or ncher available Fair valpe indicatars

impalrment l1ases of continuing specatians, inckiding impaiment on irventoried, a8 meognized in profit apd o
fpatipn of the geatement oF proft snd bose, pecopt for F-TI!FIE'-IHH nl'E'n'ihuEI'.' regEloed with the recalugtion taken o
Gther Comprehensive Income (Ehe'0C1Y. For such properties, the imgairment is recognized in OC wo oo the
ameunt of any pravious revalsation




Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited
CIM: U232006J2010PTCOG0954
Mates to financial statements for the yvear ended 31st March, 2023

g
i)

iy

a)

Resarise recegaition

The Compady derves rovenues sdimarlly fram sales of eraded poods and broker sarvices

Rewpnus from contract with customar

Effective 15t April, 2018, the Company has adoated ndian Accounting Standard 115 [nd AS 133) - "Rewenue Fram
contracks with customers”. The effect oo adoption of ind AS was nslgnificant.

Bevenue |5 regognized on satssfaction of performance abfigation upon eransfer af conesel af gremited praduses ar
SErvICES [0 CUSIDMErs in @n ampunt that reflect (e consideratian the Company expeclts o recele In Exchange
For those prothicts of fervices Revenus i3 mepsured ab the Fait velve of considevsticn, net of returns rage
diseaunt Sash dikeoentd Snl rebakes

Bevenue framn fendering of services
Revenue from serdces fs recagnized on rendering of serdces as per the terms of the contract, Brokerage Income
|5 recognised for NCDEX Transactians as per tha benms af the congrac

Inberest income

Fer all Fifignadal ifgEryrments meanyred at amoitssed Sonk intereat incoms & recorded u=ing thia effectivs Enpeirest
ratel EIRY wikieh is the race thae exacty discaunts the estimared Future cash payments or raceipts throuph the
expacted life of the financial irderuments ar & shoreer periad, whene sgplicatie, ta the net carrylng amounc of the
finaneial aseat. Ineeresk inecme is meloded wnder e kead "Other incame’ in the statement of prafit and loss

Erployess benefizs
All gmployes banafits payvable wholly within 12 months rendering sendees are ciassified & short term employee
tenefics Benefits such as safaries wages, shost (e compensated absences. performance iNcentives ete. and the
oxpooind cost of Donus, pegeada are recognised during the pedod in which Che emolayes renders redaled sarice.

Prowigant fund

Resrement behefit in the form of proeioent fund = & cefiied contribution scheme. The company nNas no
abligatian, other than the conbribution peayable to the providen: fund The compary resagnizes coneribukion
gayable o the prewident fund scheme as an expanse, whan an employee renders the melated aebce IF the
conkdtution pavabie to the schame for service received Defore the balance sheet date proeeds the conpributian
already paid, the deficit panable to the scheme is reccgnized a5 a Babllity after dacucting the centribution already
paid,

Gratuity Fund

The compary operates 3 defined benefic gratuity plan in india, which reguires contributons to be mads to a
sapargtely administersd fund. The cost of groviding benefics under che defined benefit plan k= determined using
the propected unil ensdit metnsd With actupria! walestion belng caried suk 22 sach balance sheet date, which
recenigesd each periad of gandce a4 giving rige 0o additionsl unit of emglspees bereht enbtlement 2nd measure
each unic saparately ta bufld up e Thal aoligation.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuanal geins and |losses, the effect of the asset celling, exclisding amaounts
inefuded in met interest an tne nst aefined Benefic Gability and the reburn 6h plan assets (Rxcheding smaounts
included in paLinterait o0 the pak Sefined bemafit ||ﬂh|E|.‘p'}. are i.'lEI:I'.'IgI'II!-E‘I! il'l:'lr'l!ﬂlltllﬂ-{Ill:iI in the balance shaet with
B tarresponding debd or eredit to retained eamings throwegh 00 in the pedad in which they ocowr, Ba-
misssurEments ar= nat recisssified to profit or loss in subssquent pericds. Past sarvice cost 1S recagnised in the
stztoment of grcfit ard Foss in the pericd af glan amendmant

el intarase 15 calculated by apphyving the distoant rase o che pet defined nemnsfic liabititgy ar agset. Thae E.'nrn;pﬂv,.l
resagrizes the Following changes in the net oefined berneft abligation uider !-Tnplb‘-‘!l Benefic pxoense in the
spacament of prodit ard bass:

> Sanyice cosls compasing curent 5ervicE Costs. past-service costs. gains and losses on curtaliments and Aan-
rowting sectlgmancs: ang

¥ fet inferest ecpenes or iNcomes

Compensated absenoes

Prowislan For compensated sopence g determanad sEing the projecsed Uit credit method wih actirariad vabuation
Daind SadrEd oub st eash Dalsnce shsak date Aptumulaced lesves, which B expectsd to be otllised within the
naxk taakae monEh, (4 brepted B aRorL AT lEI'I'IP-Iﬂ'_.IE! benefits,

Termenatian Benefits, il any., areg I"EI'.'DD"II'I-E"I]' g5 2N EXpenSe % and when incuenred

Sagment Reparting

The Chief Operational Decision Masker monitors the aperating resuits of iks budiness Segments separabety for the
ourpase of making desisions about resaurcs sdpcation and performands ssiessment. Seprment pefarmance is
Sygluated based on profit of WEs and i3 MEeasured Consterty with profie of 1988 in the financial scatements.

i accorpance with gha Ing-AS5 108 -~ Qperating Segmanis” . (he compamy has deiermined 05 DUENess SBQMENLS
agAQre Daag cemmadities rading busingis and Moker services,
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Leasas
Undaer ind A5 116 Leases;
The Company &85 & lesiee

At inceprian of & contracs the Company aseiges whesther 8 cortrace |, of containg, 3 lgase & contrace lg, or
cantaing, & lease if the contract cenweys the right te saniral the wse of an ISentifisd assat fora peried of time in
exehange far cansigeration.

The Compary recognises a righr-of-use 3558t and & lease Bability ae the lepds commencement date exceat for
Irases with g term af twesve maonths o l8ss (Shori-tenm iedses) and low value |Bsses. Far these shor-term and bow
value Imases, the lease paymENts assoclaied with these lesses are recognised a2 an &dpedse an & straight-ling
basis owar the Ipase term.Rental expense from operating leases is generally réccqnised on a straight-kne basis
wegr Lhg term of ghe relavant ease. WNere Lhe rendals sre srrectured $alely Lo inoresse m line with pxgegied
ganeral inflation 90 SOMmpensacE Faf the MEsicrs expacted inflatlonary cost Increoses, such incressss are
recagnised in the yaar in which such benefits acorue.

Lesse term I3 @ non-cencellabie period jogether with perlods caversd oY a0 opoon cooescand the lgase f e
Company Is reascnably certain to esworsice Ehat opton; and parodi cevared By &R Spdan to terminate the (ease if
the Company is reasonably certain nnt o exerclse that option

The right-ofuse agset ig intially mesaured st cost which comprises the iniclel amoung af the lease llabioy
adjusted For any lease payments made at of before the commanoemant data, glus any initial dirmer opes incuried
&nd an estimate af costs to dismantle and remove The wnderdying asset ar o resinre the whoerlying ssset of e
site of which Ik is located, [e55 any lesse incentives recervad The righi-of-use asset 5 subsequently deprecassd
using the straightdine method from cha commencement tabe o the end of the |ease berm, uhleid the jease
trangfers owrigtship af the underying asset o the Company by the end af the kase aom e the aodt of the right-
of-use esset refiects that the Company will exerclse o purchaese ootian In that case the rgni-of-ude gsset will be
degreclabed over the vseful life of che underlyving sEeel In adgEicn, the Reht-af-uae saset ie periadically reduced
by impalrment losses, If ary, anc achusred for gentain remeasuremants af the |eage Eamilicy

The lpase Datulity is inltially measyrad at the present yalue of the lease payments to be gaid aver the fease termat
the commencement dace, discounied using the interest rate imalicst in the |lease ar, if that fate cannot be readily
getermingd, the Compamy's Incremantal boreing race. Denerath, the Comgany uses ity incromental berrowing
TRLR @5 The dispount rate. Subsegquenthy. the fease. llgplity B measured at amartised cast using the effecthes
intargsl machod

Ell"l'lll‘!ﬂ per share
Basic earhings per equity shate |5 computed by dividing the net profit stbrbutable to the eguicy holdars of the
sampany by the welghted average number of equity shares cutstanding during tha perdod

Tanes

Ta axpense Ccomprises of currant and def@men tax. CUrreng inearss e 18 measuled At the amaunt papected [o
he ﬁlall.'.‘ Lo phe ran sirharities inactordance with [he Income-Tax Act 1967 enacted In India The tex rates and fax
Ews used o Somolbe the amaunl are those that are enacted of subistantisly ensctéd, at the teparting date
Defarred income [ax assecs and labilities are recognized lor all [BMpOsary gifferences ﬂrisil‘lg bgtweeen che tax
paser of assets and liagdities and cnair carrying ameunis in the finangial starements, Defarred tas assels are
mglgaiad St gach reporging Jdate and are reduced [0 (e BxIpnC Lhat it s N0 longer erobable that the related fax
nenelit will be realized

tument gnd deferred fncome tes relating to items recognézed outside the starement of profit and  losa s
recognized putside the statement of profit and loss (either in ether comprehensive ncome or in aguity) Current
#nd defered tox items are recognized In correlation to the underlwing transaction either in 00 or directly In
squiky.

Oeferred income tax assets and llaallities are meatured veing rax rates and tax Laws that Rawe heen enasted of
lliml'lﬂﬂ'-'ﬂ?l' gnacted by the balance shegl date anc 3 expectad o 3pply 1o [EEghle IREdme n e yaars in
wiilch these temporany differences are expecied to b recowered or settled, The effect of changes In tex rapes an
defefred mcome téec pssets and Nabilithes b recognized as ingome or expense In (he period that includes the
EnEaCtment or the subsrantive enaciment date. & geferred IRCome LAY A5EEE 15 FeCOQrized 1o the exient Lhat |8 is
proable thar Tuture caxadle :|:||!'l|:|l'll: will b avaalable against which the deduitible tesnporary differences and tax
losses can be uillized. The compary offests current [ax asssCe and current tax Habilities where & has 3 legaily
anforoeatée dght oo s2t off the recagnizad amaunks and whadse jE intEntd ajther (o sectle on & net hasls or @
realize che gssel and sectle [ha Fablily simultamrapusiy,
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Provisions, contbngent labliities, eantingent assets and commbtments

Genersl

Prowvisicns are recognised wiken (he Compary Nas a8 present oDligedion ﬂl!'lﬂ& or canstrectiee) &y 8 resiltaf a Atk
ewent, it |5 probable that an outfiow of resouwdces embodying economic benefits will be reguired to settle the
chigation and 3 rellabie sstimate can ba made of the amount of tha ahiEgation  Whan the company axpects fome
opr af of the presdsions 0o e neimbursad, fiar eggmple, under gn Insurance sondract, the feimblresment is
recognised as separale SScel, Dut only when the reimourserment is yWidally c8rtain The expense ftlﬂtlﬁg [ |
prowiskan is presenced in the: statement of I:ll'{I-'rll and loss net of ary reimburiement Enl'll:ll'll_.l'ﬂlht &isstE arg
misclosad whare inflow of economic benefSis s prodable

If the effece of the time value of maney is matenal, provisions are discountec using 8 curtent pre-tax rate that
FefbEctd, wihen !-p;pl'ﬂpl'i'-ll:ﬂ', Ehig fske dgesifie to the 1|l|!|||il.‘r. LA T dit'tml-ﬂt.rn-g i used, the Increase In the
p_rwislnn du# to the TN E of time |4 f!ﬁﬂmi!ﬂlﬂ a4 & Fin&rse cost,

Contingent kabilitles

El!ll'll'.-ll'ﬂf'ﬂ‘l. ligiaties i5 plEclosed in ohe case of

a presant obisgation Jriging rram past @eents, winen if if nol probabia that an aulfdw of resources EIT'ID-I]B!.I"'II]
aoanpmis bengEils owill e requirgd oo Jettle the obkEgation

8 present obligation ariaing frem past svents, when no relisble estimate can be made.

a possitle oallgakicn arlsing froim past events, undess thie probabilicy of oucflow of resounces is remoce
commitments ingludes the amount of purchase grder (net of advances) Issued o parties tor campletion of ayseats.

Contingent assets are pot fecagnized But are disclosed In the notes whare an inflow of ecenomic benefits is
probatde. Provisipns, contingent labilitees, cantingent assets and gommitments are reviewed at @ach balance
snear dae.

Fair value measwrement
The Company measures its financisl instruments at fairvalue ac each balancs sheet cate

Fair value |s the price that would be received (o Sell an a3set or paid bo transfer 8 labilicy in an orderly trensaction
DEpween manked participants at the megsurement date. The fair value measurement & bessd an ene predumatian
that Ehe brarsackion bo sell the sgset of transfer the Nebility takes plac= sither;

» I the priacipal madet far the aane of Baiility, oF

¥ Inthe absenee of 3 principsd marker in [ha mosl advancageous marked Tor the st ar llaniliny

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accassible by the Company,

The Fair walue of an 23s5et o 8 Hability i3 meatured using the assumptions that marke: participants wauld vsa
wien priging the asset ar liabifity, 25suming that market parbcipants @ct in Hhel soanamis best interest.

& Tair walpe measurement of a non-firanclal asset takes Into acceunt 8 markst parvclpant's ability to generaee
goenamic oenelts by usng the asser in it highest and Deit use of by selling it 1o another market participants
that waiald wEe the Aaset im it highest and Dest use

The Company ules waluation techaigues that ate appraptace in the circumstances and for which sufficien: data
ate awailatile to mepsure Fair value maximizing the use of relevant observabie inpucs and minimizing the use of
LRobservabie [npuwes.

All 333215 and liabifties for which Tair value is meagured o diselosed in the financial statements ate categosized
wrEin bhe Fair valus feerssehy, described as follows, Dased on Lhe iowest ieved input that is sigaifisant to the Fair
YRME mEssUi=mEnt &% 8 whiole:

3 Level 1 — Quoted [unadjusted) market arices in sckive makats Far identical alaets o |lakilieies.

* Level 2 = Valuation technigues for which the iowest bevel npuc that is significant to the fair vale
migasurement ks directly or indirectly observabila,

#  Lewel 3 — vanation techaiques for which the lowest el Input et i3 significent wo the Fair value

measurement i onsbierable,

At gach raporting date, e Company analyses the movements in the vakuss of assets and Habillties which are
required [0 D@ remEsssed OF redssesied aF [er the Company's accountng peticles. For this analysis. e
Company virifies the malar inguts apElisd in thie lagest valeation oy agresing the infarmation in the velustion
EoMAUtAHEN o CoREracts and piher relevant dosuments,

The Campany , 11 Eanjunetion with the Company's axternal valusds. also companes the range v ehe 48ir value of
exch asset and llagbility with relevant external sources ba determine whether the change |5 reesonable on a yearky
hass

Far the pwipose of Far walue daclosures, che Compary hed cetermined slaisad of adsers and Babilities on the
basis of the mature oharacteristics and risks of the asset o Hability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as

puplained abown
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ﬂ:unniil instruments

A Finaresial Instroment is any contract that n-"lu'E'ﬁ fise to 8 firancial asset of ane entity and & Financial |ihb-i||l.':|l' o
eguity instrument of anacher entity. i 4 brosdly classfied in Finarcial Assets. Financal Liabilities, Derivatives B
Equity

Finamcial Assst: Trade receivable losns B sdvances given . 4ecurity depasits glwen, investment in debt securities &
ather contractpgl feceivables are covered unter Financial Asspey,

Initial Reaogrition:

Anave financial astets are inabially recagaised at Fair Walue {i.e Fair valee of canticeration 1o by recerved)].

Subseguent [ easurgment

fAnove Financial Assats are subsequently measured at ‘amertised cost’ using EMective Interest Kate (EIR) Method
DECause Chese asseis arg held with & business model whose objective Is 10 hold 255868 Tor collesting contraciual
cagh Maws and Contractual cerma of the 3556t glue riea on soreilied oot to eaah flens that are solaly poymeris
of prineipal and interase (SPPY an the principsl emount autstanding

Doreoognition

& Finencial asast or. where gaplicanie. & pan of @ Financial Biset ar gant of 8 graup af similsr finaraial assers) is
primarily derecegnised (i.e remaved Fran the Company's balancs shizet] when:

* The rights to recalve cash flaws from the asses have expired, oo

¥ The Comaany nas transfarrad ing rights 2o repekss 2ash Plaws Trom Ene assel or has aesumed an ﬂmil}ﬂti{n‘l b pay
Ene racetval fash Pows in Tull without material oelay Lo & third party unde’ a 'pass-1nrongh’ arrangeEment; &
EHLner (3] tne Com@aany Nas transfarred subsantaily all the risks gnd rewiards of the gasel, ar (D) Lthe Camgany has
nelther ransferied Aer retained Sebstastially Sl the miks and fesigids of he gsiel, but has 2ransferred conknal of
thie ssset

|!'|PI|FI"|!'I'II of Tinancial pssels |

The Compary fetagnites |05 allowanses wiing the expacted credst kss [ECL) madal for the finansisl susaks
which are nat Fair valusd through prafsr ar 1658, Logs alveance Fir racs receivables with fo significant financirg
cOMaanent 4 measurad &t &0 amount equal to ifedme ECL For all ather Financial aisets pepectsd credi bosses
B ety B AN amossnt qu.lﬂi Lo the 1Z-moneh ECL unless there has been & 5|ﬂH|ﬂE‘ﬂl"-t inGregse in eradit risk
Frism initial f'Eﬁl!lﬂﬂiI':IH'l in wihich case thoss are measured gL Brecime ECL Tha amount of sapedted cyedie Msseg
(o reversal) enat s reguired 1o edjust the loss slowance ac e reporing date 10 the amaunk that i eguired
b= recognised is recognized a3 80 Impadmant gain of oas in profit or loss

Financial Liability: Trade Payabie. Borowings, Loans / advanges Caken, seourity deposiis taken & ary other
contractual liability are govered undes Financial Lagilicy,

Initial Fecsgniticn:

Above financied Liabiities are initially récopnised at ‘Fair Vabue' | Le, Fair waiu of corsigeration ta be paid),

Subsaquent Maasursment:

Sbpve Financial Lishifities are subiequently measurgd a8 "aemortiped cost” using Effective Interest Race l:ElR:l
Mpathed at @acn repaming date, Gaing ang |0S5@8s &M@ recognised in [H"ﬂ"l- ar lags when the hshifliss gne
tereca phidas, The BIR amartisation is inckuded a3 'fingnce costs’ in the statement of profic and hoss.
Derecagnitian

& financial lisbikey & derecognised when che obligacion wider the liabiiety s dlscharged of cantgled or expires
When an gxisting financial liatdlity 45 replaced by another from che Same lendes on subscantialy cfferent terms, or
the perms af &n existing lablity are subszentiaily modified, such 81 exchange or madification ks resced 85 Che
ggracognitian of the original llability and the mecegnitan of @ mew llabiity, Tha difference in the resgective
carmying amounts Is racognised in the statement of profic or loss.

Recent Prenguncement

The accounting policles adopiad in the preparation of the Fnancial statements are cordiatent with those Followed
in the prgparabian of the l.'..‘nrnpamr': annual fingrcial sarements Fer the yoar ended Marck 31 2022, sxcept for
amenfments 1o the exsting Indian Accaunting standands (nd AS) The Ministry of Canparace AFfairs bas natified
Companies (Indien Acceynting Standard) Amencment Rules 2022 dated March 33, 2022 ta amend the Folloming
Ind AS which ane affective from Apil 01, 2022, Tre Company spplies far the Accaunting pensd Begirning on of
nfoer 15t April 2022 and these do nat hawe an impaat onche finanoled skatements of the Company

g AL 1058 ~ Reference to 'EI:II"IGE'FII.'LI-II Erememork

ingd A5 16 = Property, Plart and Eguigment: Proceeds before intended wse

g &5 37 - Qnarpus Contraces - Costs of Fulfiling a Concracy

e AZ 109 — Einancial Instruoments — Faes in the 10 per cenl tesh for derecogniticn of Fengncig) Nasilitles
g AT 41 - ﬂgfiﬁu":-u-l'! Tazation in Mair value measurgements

knd &5 10 - First tane sdoption of Indian Aceounting Standards

N o R

—
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2.2

Eignificant soosunting judgmants, estimates and assumptlons

The preparszion of the Company's d AS Financis) Stacements requires management to make judgments.
edtimates and sssurmptians that affect the reparted ampunts of rmenues, FOpenser. BE5ELS and Nabllides. and the
sccampanying disclosures. and the disglosure of contingent llabllities. Uncertalnty sbout these assumpeions and
estimates could result in outcomes that require 3 material aofustment to the carfying ameunt of ssssts or
lamdlities aMeched in future pergds

Estimates and asswmpticns

The key gasuvmptions conoeming the future =nd othes key sources of estimasicn uncertancy at che reporting dace,
that hawe a significont rek of causing a matedal acjusbment to the carrdng amounts of aseets ond liabidities
within the next financial yeas, ame described beinw. Tne Company based its assumpeions and estimates pn
parameigss avallable when the financial stataments were prepared, Existing ciroumstanzes and sssumptions
about future developments. however, may change dus [0 markel changss 6 SreuMdlances srlsing that are
beyond the congrod of the Company, Such changes are reflectad In Lhe AssumaLons when they oocwr,

Tanes

Ceferrad tax asseks are recognised for wnused cax oredits to the oRbEnt NG i 15 probable sl bagatle arafit will
b avaliabie against which the cradits can be utillsed. Significant managament |udgmant i4 fegquired to decerming
the amaunt of deferred [a= assebs char can Oe recognised, based upon che likely timing and che level of futuse
taxable profits together with future tax planning sirategies. Fumher decails en taxes are disciosed in note 26

Dafined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

Tne cost of the defined Denefc gratulty pian and che gresent walue of (ne grafwily apligatisn are determined
WS BLrEARARl valuatgng. An aetuanial waluatian b s making various sstumpbion: that may differ fresn actual
develepmenis in Che Future. Theee inglude the gepemmination of the dicount rate, Future salary increases and
martadty rates Due Lo the complexites involved in the waluatien end it lang-tesm rature a defined benefit
abligatian is highly sensitive oo changes im these assumpbians 4F asqumptions are revieaed at each rEparking
date,

The parameter mosk sebgect to change isthe discownt rate. i determining the BpEhaphiade discount race for Flljns
operaiad in India. the management considers [he interest ratas of government Bands in currencies consistent
with the curencies. of the past-employment benefit obigation. The unde:dying bonds sre further reviewed for
guiality, ThoLs hawing sdcsesree cradit spreads are excluded from the andlysis of bonds on which the dscount rate
is hased, on the Basis that they Go nak represent high guality corporate bands.

The morcaey rate s based on pubicly suaitable martality cabled for the spacific countries: Those mostality tabies
terd 1o -chenge oaly at interval I resgonse oo gamograahic I:hﬂl'lﬂE'!. Fukure Salary INCreascs and gr.al;uit'.'
INcreases are Dasad oh expectad foture infatlon races Tar the I‘E'!.P!tth't Edurtries

Fuither details sliout gratuity ebligations afe given In Aote 27,
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3 Qther Intangible Assets

{% in Lakhs)
Description of Assets Computer Software
As at 1st April, 20217
Opening gross carrying amounk 2.00
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
Opening Accumulated depreciation 1.20
Amertisation during the year 040
Ciezing accumulated depreciation 1.60
Met Carrying amouwnk as at 371st March, 2022 0.40

As ak 1st April, 2022
Dpening grass carrying amount 2.00

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

Opening Accumulated depreclation 1.60
Amortisation during the year 0.40
Closing accumulated depreciation 2.00

Met Carrying amount as at 31st March, 2023
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Qener Map-Current Flesncial Assets

Sepuncy DeOpses

Mag in Woney Deposics feith mecuncy ower 12 manths]

Tokal

Az ok An BE
Bttt Maroh 2023 3tk Mareh, 2033
T in Lakchs £ in Lakhs
MLEE 4067
S8 a3
BR22 4,30
===

Theis Margn fhoney B Segudlty denasits ane not sailshle for immediabe dee Being incha natuie al sesurity efered sosings tax reglseratsans sad

depadits wikh commaodity exchange

Other fign Dartant Assets

Balances with Goueinment sisthorities
{0y undet probest)

Trade Retohvebla

Urisecwed, consdensd good [Refer note 2E]

Galeces with Trede Reosivables inciude oatsnoes with reiated paties (Rafar Moce 28]

Trace Raceivablos Ageing Schadule :
A3 ok 3798 March, Z023

Pargicisfars

| Lirdisputed - Considergd good

) Lndispieiag - which nave significany

wRErAEAR InoEedi riak

Y Ungipputed - consagene ol daubefud

v} Disputed - considevec good

) Disputed - which have significant

InCoease in adic risk

wi] Digauted - conpidemme doubtful
Total

A5 ab 3tpt March, 2032
FParpmulars

i} Lngdiszuted - Considersd good

T LArZ I S0AAEeD -+ T Medta RignIfisant

ingreme in srodit dsk

I} Undispuied - considered doub:ful

) Dispuced - considened poicd

W) Digpuiigd - wehich haug gnifecant

intreann In credit gk

wip Disputed - considered douschy
Total

Cach and Cash Equmvsienits

Balances with banks
I U BN BEC NS

Loars

Loars pa Searf

e B ak
¥s Masch, 2323 31xi Margh, 1022
P Ini Lakha T Im Lakhs
5709 Ed.25
Tata 87.09 54,25
BS A5 at
37k Margh, 2033 Ien Mardls, 2022
r in Lakhe ¥in Lakea
13806 13522
Totel 138,06 12522
g e
Tin Lakhe
Outstanding far hlwdj_glrlnh from due dase of papment
0=ia B1F 12 2:3
Mot Due S N ke Yo oave 3 Yoars Tatal
1306 : . ' e TREOG
138.056 " = = - v ﬂ-l:ﬂ-ﬁ
¥ In Lakha
Orrsianaing Mo Folwing padicds fiém due date af payment
=5 612 12 2%
Mot Duc thaith b N . e above ¥ Years abowe 3 Years
25.32 . ] = - -
i i - : :
As ak s ak
al Meres 2023 sk Mmrch, 2022
¥ i Laiths ¥ in Lakin
G2 Ha 2315
Tatal 52 854 2318
g a3 LTS
¥ist Mareh, 2023 315k Mareh, 20332
FIn Lakhs T n Lakk
1.88 118
Toal 1.BB 538




Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited

Cl: UE3200512010PTCOE0954

tates to financial stabements for the year ended 315k March, 2025

7

A% AL A5 at
Ogher Finescia Assets Sisk Marsn, 2023 ek March, 3022
¥l Lasche T in Lakia
Sapurity Depasits 350 550
Imtemst Accrued on Fiked Cepasits aFh 0BG
Toeal 460 L[]
S
G Mg sk Aa ot
Wy LAr A Tat Mareh, 2023 Htat March, 2022
7 in Lakii Fin Lakhe
Adiyaniceg Tor Gooos B Sarvices 0,53 £.18
Balgnces wilh Jovernmens selnarip sy 22B 38 25287
Taotal 23884 FEl R
Equity Share Capltal ——
A ok s ak B ak Al At
Partleulars Mist Mamh, 2023 T1sk March, 3=k Mareh, 2023 395k March, F03F
2022
Fa af 3hames Mo of Shares B in Lakbs T Ladk s
Aurharised Share Capital
Eguity Shares of B0 zagn 00000 3000 3300 300
lidisid, Subdirinag and Pid-ig Sk Capdial
Equiky Sharea of T30 pach 00000 300000 30.00 30.00
300,000 300,000 20,00 A0.00
/[ H
(i} Aecancitarion of the number of shares pwtstanding at the beginning and at the ond of the reperting periad
Partssulari A ap 5z= BRaroh, 2023 AL &t 318k Mareh, 10232
HNo. of Sharn 7 in Lakha Mo, of Share ¥ In Lk
Ourstandirg al the Drgirming of tha yaar 300,030 n.on 300,000 A0 0
Adn : Mew snares issued durinig the year s a a H
Outtanding at tho ead of e pear 300,000 200 100,000 50.00

(M) Twrea o Rights steeshied 0o Eguity Shares

The Campany hads pnly ang class ol sguity sheme Nieisg 5 oal vakie oF B0 per ahace, Cach Rolder of equity share §s nligibse for one wote per share
The deddend iF praposed by the Boed of Directors & subject to the apondinl of the shareholders in the ensuing Aanial Ganeral Meating. & the
eyert of ligudston, the equity shaehoiders are eligible to recehve the remening sssets of tve Company afer dsspribucion af 3l preferential
&TsU L n propatios modneir shadehaking.

(155} Deeails of Sharehalders hodding mone than 5 gersant equity shares & Premeters Share Halding in the Campany

Mame of tho shareholder & Promoter !

A4 ak Agak
Fat March, 2023 Ntk Aberch, 2022
Adand Wilmar Limied (Haoiding M of Sharas 200.000 00,000
COMeany and i0s cpmingss % ef malding 160 0
% chunge during the year -
[Tu) Sharas hald by Holdbag Company
A3 at Baat
st Mareh, 2033 sk Apbeh, 2032
Adani Wamar Limiteg (Helging N2 af Shafes 300,000 00,000
Campacr) a5l LS nominses W B falding i) g

% phange during the year N

{w) A= per recoeds of the Company, cluding &'y reglisger of sharenalkdery'members snd other declarstion recetsed from shersbalders regardng
baneficial incersst, the above shanshalding epeesents both legal and banefclal paneshin of sheres

LER Ad At
Qcher Equiy 1oz Margh, 2035 Flet Marsh, 2022
T in Lakhs ¥ ivw Lakdny
Retaingd Earnings
DeJrsrandging artne Daginning af [he year 53254 BOE.TE
A fLass) fgd Lhe Yea [15.4.4] (Gt 1)
Aod : Ceher comprehiens g Bpomadloss] for the year (mek of toa} 2.4k L SE)
Oetskaading ak the end of the year 519.30 53234
Moo
Retoined Eamings NepriEends Che amount thet can be discribuoed by the Gompany as dhicends considering che requiremencs of the Comoanies
fer 2013
AS ol As
Cihar Men Currenk Flrancis] u-luﬂil_l! sk Mareh, 2023 9se March, 2023
% In Lokhs T In Lakba

Cocisity Dipar Saia

1.00

1.00
—




Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited
CIN: UZ3200GJZ010PTCOG0954
Notes to financlal statemants for the year ended 31st March, 2023

A5 ar A ak
14 Now-Current Providioos Biak March, 2033 31et Maich, 2023
®in kakhe T I Lakdi
Prowsgion Ter Employes Denefits [Refer Note 26}
Peensicion For Gratulty 22.894 014
Provisson For Comsensagsd ADsences a.50 LEE
Tatal E3.%a 25,80
—
Asak Ad
15
ol v st Marsh, 2023 Tist Mareh, 2022
Fin Lakts R in Lakhs
Toisl sursanding does to o ang Smad Enpengises (Reler obe 00 - '
Totad cursranding dusd aff gredban ather gnan micro and small orerprisas 2544 1184
Total 2144 1184
R
Trade Payahle Ageing Schegule
An st 3188 Margh 2023 £ in Lakhs
Outstansing for falawing pededs frem due dove of paymens
A LTI N
a iove 3 Years Tezal
Yiast Yesrs  Years
[} MSAAE - ) . = - 3
i} Cxhmi 21.28 - - (i ] Z1.%4
i} Dspated Cues - MSALE L % . ]
&) Dispaced Dues + Cehare - 2 "
¥) Undnliled Ouds = UniEpianed - - . 4
Tat = = a
] 1.k B8 21.44
AL 3t 31z Mareh, 2022 Tin Lakha
ﬂhllm far fallowing perods from dius daki of By ment
el Nat Dt Lt':i‘l e 3 3
t ghove 3 Years Total
T ¥oars  Yoars
I} MSRAE = - - - - :
il Orhars 113 022 - 0.22 .21 19,84
11} Tsputed Dups - ARSARE - - - . A v
I Dispuced Dues - Oiivirs . P’ :
Vi Linpilied Dyes - Lndisputed R : 3 3 :
Tatsl 1119 0.22 F [EEF] o.H 11,84
18 Other Current Finsncial Lisbillties P As ot
Ifsk Marah, 2923 at March, DOE2
Fin Lakha F in Lakia
Emplcpee Dusg i ] 152
Tokal 173 1.62
—_—
17 Other Cuerent Liabllltios sl A4
31t March, 2073 3Tak March, 20ZZ
¥ Lk ¥ln Lakhs
Starutoty dues 436 a1
Takal a.36 4,01
18 ¢ b o A= at 0y ak
ko M March, 2023 31st flereh, 1023
P in Lakhs i LAk
Pravigicn for Employes Denelcs (Refer Hoce 28]
Erawesion for Granuky Day oas
Brawsion for Compensated AbsEncag 335 Lag
Tatal 332 164
AGRa
_\-\-“'H"-h"“'
$r
=
| RAHMEDABAD | =
i .
AET
e



Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limiced
CInN: U232006J2010PTCO60954

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

18

e

21

22

Aovenue from Cperations

Other Qperating Revenue
Brokerage Imgome

Semvice inpome

Qther [ngoms

interest recelved from
- Bank Deposis

Emplayes Benefits Exponsos

Safaries and YWages

Taotal

Toial

Contribubon to Provident and other funds (Refer Mate 25}

Gratuity Expenses (Refer MHote 25)

Scaff Walfare Expensas

Finanoe Costs

Interest on Securily Deposits
Dthar Barrpweing Cost

Other Expenses

Laase Rental Expanse
Rates and Taxes
Insurance Exgenses

Freignt and Forwanding Expenseas

Commitsion and Brokerage

Payment o Statutory Audikars®
Prafessional Fees and Legal Expenses

Miscadlanepus Frpances

= Faymant b Statutory Suditors

< Statucory Audic Fees
- 2ther Sprvices

Tatal

Total

Tokal

Total

For the Year ended Far the yaar ended
31st March, 2023 3t March, 2022
¥in Lakhs 2 in Lakhs

167.53 73

B0 105, Oh

251.53 178.01
—

For Ehe Year ended
51st March, 2023

For the year endad
31sk Warch, 2023

¥ in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs

437 &7

4,57 .17

For the Year erded Far the year ended

315t AMarch, 2023 3ist March, 2022
T In Lakhs Fin Lakhs

63,53 B8.549

264 2497

311 2.07

cLo2

6028 63,15

For the Year ended Far the year ended

Bist Mavrch, 2023 31st March, 2022
¥ im Lakha ¥ in Lokhs

- 0,64

0,01 0.0%

0.0 o072

Faor the Year ended Faor the year ondad

Z1st March, 2023 3zt March, 20232
¥ in Lakhs ¥im Lakhs

051 312

740 9.0E

18 C1B

- 027

185,46 152 465

.00 506

3.45 G50

165 033

201,65 184,70

a7s 475

0.25 03

5.00 5.06

-

=

~C

— kB ATHY
FHMEDARAL o

2" S
D5t

L




Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited
CIN: UZ32006J2010PTCO60954

Motes ba finanelsl statements for the yead ended 315k Mareh, 2023

24  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITARMENTS (TR THE EXTEMT NOT FROVICED FOR)

i) CONTINGENT LIS DILMIES

Pactiubirs A ak An Bk
31k Miarch 20E% sk March, 2022
Fin Lak®s Tim Lakiia
Crzkns ageinit the Campany, ot acknowiedged a5 dekis
WAT B C5T 1
B Waripus Domards & Fenglties are rasen wnder VAT ang TST relacing to vehicle seijurng a4z TS

I war i sEada 6. THe Cases are pending for nak osoosal

b Enrarin cha prder issuR by The Commercial Tax Deparcment of Rajsstran sEare pnde
WAT ang CAT Wws for (ne asEREsmant yars 201203, 200314 ang 201445 arg genaing - 44,46
Far rectiFicachen B Final disgaal

Service Tas |
£ Dereand med Geen meed fof Serdes Tes ufi ingsance charges fetooered from
cuabomers {as pan of theE value of goods sugpied] for phe pivind Ocrabey 3013 to Jurs . E4.33
2017, The appeal is perding ior heanng
IreCrpel TAIK !
d TheCompary's (K assessments i complered 1l acsesmant year 202122 14,70 14,70

Ouering thie custent fendnoasl pRAr, Che Company Nap recesed 3 oroar from CIT (Aopeass)
Far Ao mdnt Taar 201520

The Cosrpany B sud|ect to kegal roceedngs and clxims, which have ansen in the ordmany course of DUENESE

Teve Company 16 2OAEAELING UNE ADOVE JaMAnds &0 thl Managemant Poeang b tax advisods Belliad g £ poalkics wall limly be upheid
WS phE appedate process ThE massgement DEliFaed LRaL the ultimaee guigone of phese piocesdings wil fob nave & metenal adverse effros
on Eng Compay's finarcil Qpsitdm s resums OF operations Futuré Gash putbioms in respsate of the abowe mitters &'e Sevsménaile anly
e regeipt af USgmBrds § DBCISIGAS DENGING 3t walmys Nodu s ¢ auErarities,

i) COMAUITRENTS
Basad oo che irformacion aveietie wich the company, chers SiE rg comemicrmenty 85 8t 3150 fech 2023 (WL as ac 315t Maren, 2022)

25 INCOME TAX

Balasce Shaet
AR ak A5
Parkiculam Itet Warsh, T0I3 gt fharch, 2022
P bn Lekhs T in Lakhs
Income cas Assets (ned 1252 170
Reconolksticn of tax expenses and the sccounthng profit muiipled by india's demestio b rate !
. Yoor ented Woar aned od
B
Sk oy Izt Msrch, 2023 - sk ll-ll'llhl 20EE
¢ bn Lok ¥ in Lakhs
FrofiedTunss) pefore Tax {1544] {60, F5)
Tax USIFG EAmOan Y8 cmeatic SEALUMry tax rats 2517 (LAg] 2517 [18.31)
Tax offect of
Celerred Tax Astots of Lok Mol oG] R (#5471 189 2517 18.51
Effwctive tax rate - - - -
Taw expenses a5 pec Sooks - .

*Deferned Tas assers on apcumulated nsses as an 11st March 2023 anc Nt March 2022 rot recognisen as e 1500 reasonabla canalnity
6 [0 SRERCE CAn Do rmalise

THErE 5 19 bEa0se | nEmE i surent yesr therelere curvent taw is not provided




Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited
CIN: U232000J2010PTCO60954

Potes bo financial statemenks for the year ended 315k March, 2023

26 ERAPLOYEE BENEFTS

i)

Defined Besefit Pan

Oratulty

The Dampany his unfehded Sefined Denefil grétuioy @lam Every armgloped wiio Bad camploted Fivee pears o0 mane of samice get gratultyon
depafture ac 15 faps salary (acs draves salarg) Fae @ach complated year of savice

Llomuar posc-empicyment oerafic plame pEcaly sxpcis the ComasTy o ectusrml pEky pUST AL IMUESCMENC fiTe INCETEED TMQ MS
torgeicy rik Bnd 1alary risk.

Investmant Risk These Flans swast in long term dedit struments sech as Govarnment securiries and
highiy reced corporace bongs The waluocion of whach 6 Irvargsly rooortinnas Lo the
InbENEAL rovk Powwmdnes Thers I3 risk oof wvolealilicy be addet el dup o caket
Fuctizations and impairmest oF assets dus to oedit indass,

Inganest Fisk Thie prasent waiug of che oelingd Denefil iediy IF calculEsd sng & discount 1ake wingh
i Setmrmired by fafererce to maiket yleids &t the emd of the reparting pediod on
Gnsrnmen: ecurties A decreesn in yieles will increas the fund lisbiies arg vios:
-

Longeywlty Rak The pressrs velie of the gelires bpneln fabdity is caficulated by seferenoe oo ohe Dest
pstimace of the morcalty af plan aaricipanis bath durng and afmEr thair emaloement. &n
increase in ibe life expeczancy ofchie plan parbicipancs will Increasa che glam's liahiligyy,

Salary Rk T predent yabs of the defineg Benedit lability 1 csicusted oy frederenoe to the Fature
Lalanieg of s4en pALICDANtL AL Luph &M inSease in salyy of e pias paticipancs will
inGrease e plan's lsbidty

The Fallpwing salbles aursmading e camporsnie of the nst Sefined Deaelc san pepenid recagnired in che seabesmers of profit sro oss and
pauAc Fesognized in the baldnee heeg Fol the respestive glang

s akf For the Year Az abt/ For thi ¥Year

Particulars Ervdsed Enigal

Fst March, 2023 31s2 Mareh, 2022

FIn Lakhs i Lak®s

Het Liahility recaguised in the Balarce Shoct
Frasant walug of unfunded obligations 2291 22.70
Amount recsgnised inthe balance shoct Z2.3% 2230
Met fandity - Cwrent 07 0.08
Met ianlicy - Non Curmssg 22,84 e
Amaants meogniaed in the Statement of Brafit and Leen
Curreac yeivice ooit 1.54 17
e oo on bereRE chligation 153 {20
Tatal Expenzes included In "Empioyee banefit fapense”, 35T 207

Comganents of dofined Beaafit coiti resegnived in othes camprehaniive income

Chasge in Demogriphic Aasumptions -
Charge in firancial sssumations 1.7 L4l

Ewperence varfance (Lo, Aciual BxpeErienoe WS assuma o) 1 145
Total included in other comprehensive income —Eﬁi‘ 5.58
Ghasges in the present velue of defined benefitc obfigstion rearesenting reconcilletion of
opening and clesing balarces thereof
Opening dafinad bansdic ohligarien 2220 13,54
Curmant Seavice Cosr 1.58 ER R
Inravair Dot 153 (oK ]
Fp- iy hement (of Astuarial {ain] 5o &ising from
- Chargs o Demigrapnic Assumptiarg - -
- Charges i Firansis) Assamptions £1.7) 5.09

Erporignag Yararo {0,565 1.43
Closing dafinded Danefit oolbgation Z2.91 EE
Principal sctoarial assumpticas at the Belence Sheet date (ewpressed o5 weighted
aVerEgs)
Discount race (e anrem) T E0% 5.50%
Anrecdl INcrédse i salary coses 0.7 piairl
Maralivy Rate Daing embpnymesy 100% of 18U 20032- 1005 ol AL M 03

14 12

fignmal RErpmend Age 5E Yearg 28 Yews
At ion Rae Q00 0.00%

Thes discourc race ingecoted abowe refects te estimated fiming and curercy of benefis payments. It is taaed on the welds / racey swailable
or agglizabie bonds a5 on rhe clenent valuation o

The salary groweh ace ingicansd aboye is tha Company's bess estimane of arinoroa nf the empinaees in ducure vesss. detemened

consadening the ganergd crened incinflcion, seniaricy, promacions, pash exgerienc L faciars such 3% cemand and sugaly in
EMDiEment maresl, g0




Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limiced
CIM: 2220012 010PTCOG0R54

HMotes bo financial statements For the year ended 315k March, 2023

(UH

L=H

]

&l

Soniativity anahpin

Signifcant actusrial assumptions for ohe deteymination of che defined derefic obbgaman aoe discound rabe, expectad salary INCrease and
sitality. Thie dacied bty andlyala Dol e Baar daleifined Daded & lesiccally cow e chenges of the Sssengiione oiouning st the
et of the mosfting yearn weeks okling &l octher Jstpmanians Cansars, in prectioe. this W onliedy to socur, and changss in same of he

EfEmptians miy Be correated The jesoks of sensphety Babilyls & gheed Delavw:

Barteuisrs A st L1ak Mereh, 30233 g ak ATek fMianch, 3033
Defined Benefr QEIDaCics (Base) ok o] 22
Pariiculyry As ¢ S0ek Mpech, 20313 Ay atb 31sk o 2022
Daarn s naree Daaieesd I e
Disggunt Rate -+ 1% 11 -£.54 b 1] -Z.68
0 chaape Gampareo b Bede dus b sensitivicy] T2 a0% “MI10% 18200 1210
Salary Orivdh Bace {- 7+ Th) -2.49 283 -B.E2 3.0
(% cranpr compared ©o Dese due Lo sensitivey} A0A0% 12.30% 11,805 13.604%
Sandigion Bgie & SO0 af @geribion raesd) -0aa Nl fan .00
(% CRaNge COMPATED (o Dase 0ue [0 sansvey] ou00% oLg0% 0.00% a.00%m
fcerality Reop &0 4 0% of momalicy raceg) on2 -0k 43 1] 0.0z
(% crange companed 03 Dese die 1o sensitiviey] 0.10% 0% (e £ 10%
ettty Profile of Defined Bene'it Ghligakion AL ac AL
3-1II:.I'IIE 2023 Rgk Mareh, B2
Waighted swarpge furstan (ased on discounbed cash Mows] 12 ywars 13 ymars
Experctad eash Flaws over thi nost (valuod e undisesented Basis) Aiak Anak
¥k Morch, 303 3k March, BDE2
Fin Lakhs T in Lakhs
Twesr oar [l
200 % poars Bt 035
B Lo |G yias D.E3 ran
Mors anan 10 yaars S4.07 5315
Campaniatad Shepheos
Dohe Leng-tenm snpleyes Benshod o gt amm mfish are proeces i BLE fes ferdled Bre an under
& B3 o Asar
afthaiatirs Biak Mrah, 2038 Niak Mareh, 2022
¥ A Lakha ¥ in Lekhe
Comsssisgted Leave Bamadiss 875 a5

Fioktes

Tre pasesars of fumnats ARGy INSTBAIRE CONRITSORI i BEELAM A1 vl Ll o 28 kes dcenuns of saFmtian, daresrity, samation and scher felrant

factaors susch a% Suppsy And 0esand In employment manst

Rfingd Contribution Flans
¥ear endad Yiear anded
Borticwlars Hak Warch, 20E2 38k March, 2022
Tim Laktm T in Lakhs
Amgent caririouted pe Provigens Fund recogaised as an espessd p0d Inciudged b= Mote 21 J.54 2.47
EaRRING FER SHARE
Bartieidars Yaar endad ear andad
3at March, 2023 3Nk March, 3022
Calculstion of Weighted Suerege Number of souy shares
sumper of sharss pUEstand@ng ot the Begenning pf the yoer 330090 300,000
Shares lssued dwing Che yaar “ .
Toga! Reymber of Equicy Shanes outscanding &t the end of e year 300,000 S00,000
welgnred Awerage Mumagr of EQUIry SAanes JULSLANCANG during the wear for caicuiaman af 330,300 300,000
Hagic o Deluged aBrnings pEt ahsns
Pums {Laas) Foe Basic and Diutey Easrmd Por Shand g8 per Siaperssy) of Profic ang Less ¥ in N5 .44] H-T |
Lakhd)
Eadring Per Share {Basic ang Diluged) {pda) (n 1 (515 #1620
Face Vaks pe Boudy Snane (02 0 ]




Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited
GiM: UZ32006J2010PTCOS0854

Mokes bo financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Fl]
A
al

L]

I

RELATED FARTY TRANSACTIONS

Mame of the refated panty and satwre oF relationahip ;
Halging Coamgany Adani Witmar Limitggd

Koy Mimdaniial Parisncsd

Sauimin Srech - Managing Dircear

Farikaj Kumar - Dirscedr

anrikant Kanhgre - DYeGLos
Fzaae
Tha namas of the relatad pamias and nature of Ene redtienshics wihsre oontrol exiars sre disciased Irespeciiue ol Wharisy of dak thene have
DeEEN CrACEICHons barwesn 1he related paries. Far gikard, the hemes apd the necore af refaciardghips b5 discisag iy wiven che bansactons
SE BMGRArR0. N0 Uy (g Camaany whin e 12aned paries durng the exatence of the mlated pary relacionsnip,

Hature of tremaactions during the year cnded ard outstandiog balanoes a5 &
B1&k farch, 2023 __ M=k Maveh, 2043

in 5 T in Lakhs
Arokorsge B Sorvics Incame (et of Reimbursement of Experde)
- Adard Wikrar Lemiied 251,53 Thaon
Cubstandieg Feceivables as @
= dedanl Wemar Lbmitad 13006 12822

Tree smouncs cutstending s onsscoied and wil OF saLLkd in gash Mo fusfantens have Deen given of recelved far any felated party
payaales o recewnbies. Mo axpense hdc heen reacagrisss in curmat year or prior yeads Poe bad or doutafud 0928 in fodpect of the smounos
owird by related paetias

BEGMENT IMFORMATION

Colgering the nature oF the Company's busisess snd opefations s wed a5, Dassd on revieas of eoEmLinG nesuka by the chief operating
depdinn maker there is gnty gne EpomAbE SSgUTEnt in BCCOTARNCE WM INE resainamEnd &F 1N &% 108 "Dpecssing Seament” pregoringc
under Sompanées (Indlan Accounting Stanvdards) Rules 2005, Accordingly, tRe egrent rewerall SEQISEnt TeSulls, SEgment dsiets anc
segmert lishilkies sre reflected in the financial SCE0emEnts LheMERIVEs 35 A0 And o7 the Frahcisl yeer onde Tht March, 7023

MSCLOSLRES UNDER MICRD . SRALL AND MEDIUIA ENTERFRISES DEVELDPMENT ACT, 20086

Ime disclosure in nespect to micrn and Smas enrergrses NEm Deen made in financisl statemenss hasad an ENg NTONAEEGS feseived snd
aymienke with the comgaany. Tne company has nod recewed any caim far inbeeds Fram any Suppber 8y ache Salanece sheel dape Theis Feots
Nawe Daen rekad upon by b Suditon,




Golden Valley Agrotech Private Limited
CIM: U23200GJE0I0RTCO60954
Mates Eo financial statements for the vear snded 37at Marsh, 2023

»n

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK REVIEW

Tne Compam's piancipal financial liabilities compriss trade payabies. Tha main purpose of thess Financial llabilites |8 o finance the
Lompany's cperations. The Company's priecipal Ninancial assets include mabdy casn 00 Cish SgualEniE S phads feceivables. in che
srovnary cowse of businews. the Sompasy io mainly exgoted £o rigkt aculting Frem sutkat Hik sradic gk and louidiog risk

Karoet risk

Miarear visx I5 e rigk of gry Ods in future eamings, i fealiiable Fair vahues of in future cash fows thad may ressl from a chenge o the
price ol 8 fnancisE insirement. The vabse of @ firandal RsErument mey change as @ result of changes N Che INERrest rates, guidicy and
akkar mafcet charges. The Company's suposure bo macker riss mainly comarses of ivenue ganedaling ang cpemting sctivicies

) Interosl e risk
Thes ifgafESs 1BbE rdk & Lhe risk thet the fair vafue of future of cagh Mo of Tinsngss instrumeat wil Auctuate bepause of changes in mankes
intemest rates ThE company™s EXDOSUFE DOWADS inteest race Eskis vgry minimal gnce majoriy ¢f iLs Firancial gsseis and finacchil SabiliGses
ofé Bavaing Hxed IGLErESE rate
{8 Credit nsk
Cregit rigk & bmiven a5 majorty of ohe oredit saleE ane againes eeturity RO 08ES 300 guarantess of Banks of national standing. Morgover, the
Compamy's magarity of tha rocesable s frove ics Pangnit L. Adanl Wilmar Limices
Receivaniey ars geeman o De pass due of impaired wich reference to-the Company's sonmdl erms &% candiclara of Bitiness. These (oime
M conditians are dEtErmined ©n 8 case [0 cese assis wWiLh reference [0 tha CLETOMers Cragat quality sha presmiling markec condiching.
Recelvabiot that org pRasEilied @5 past due’ In tho Datowy LoDEE B0d ERaEe thst hawe rot Seen sectled within che cerms and conditions thar
Fewn been ageoed wich that cuscamsr
Thie cradic qualicy of the Compsmy's Cuslamany |8 mantarsd am af oRdaing badiz and mszessed for Impalrment whede indezarers of suem
MpRirmant exgl @ sabency of the gebdar and [neil aDEcy £0 repay the receweble is considered In assessing racehwabis For impaiiment
WnEnE rCeivabies Mdia Deen IMpaired ihe Cofipaty JCLively Sogks 0 Fecives the amouncs in gquestion and ardoroe Somplianee with cregiz
ERTITE
Comentrations of Credit Risk:
ar the year and rrade rgsgivable, the Folleading wWwers Sab-odue Dus nat irmosited:
An LT
Prrticutare
2k March, 2023 ¥ist Mamh, 2022
T in Lakhs Tin Lakhs
Less chaam Sl man s 13804 12522
Maore-than sy monchs 2
i) Liguideey risk
The Campany monltoes B2 sk of shovtage of Funds wsing cash flow Prgcasong modely fars soerations, The Company's chjective 15 ta
roside Bnpgnclad retouncEs 10 mEpl 0 DusingsE objecthes In @ elmaly, ot eHeciive and relwdile mancer Bnd Lo manage (k4 captal
Tne [able beiow provides detall of Frandal hebiseee & of 306 March 2023
Farticules Miore than 1 year bot
L less than 5 years s
2 bh LakPe ¥ im Lakhs i Lakba
Trags payabie 2144 - 21,44
kher Fingdcial liakiiiky 173 - 1.73
Tata E'l'i" C 2357
Theg it balow orovioes decall of finamcial labficies a5 of 3180 Mapan, 2023
Partoulars fifbsre Ehan 1 yoar but
i ¥ less than 5 years Tk
T in Lakha ¥ in Lakhs T in Lakhs
Trade pavanks 11.84 = 41,84
Othat ficaricgt lakitity 162 1,810 2 h2
Totl (LT 180 Jas6
(] Eagitéd Monagement

Equsity share canltel snd other equicy are cansicared for tha perpose of Company' s capiisl mansgament.

The COmpary Manbges LS CopLE 40 83 10 Safeguaid its ability bo Santinue 48 0 going onpern and Lo opolimdoe oS b0 shsehtoe s The
capital srrgeeiia ol tneg Compacy is hatan 65 manageneds'd dgment oF ks sirapigic sod day-to-cley nesds with a focus on D00 agkesy ks
25 L0 mAinLain preindis and mar ket configance

Lince the Sompany does rot BSve Ary Sormowings. it does noc measund acd Manicor geartirg raqsn.




Golden Yalley Agratech Private Limited
CIMN: U232000642010PTCO60954

_Motes to financial statements far the wear ended 31sk March, 2023

22 PAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT AKD HIEROACHT

Trik Conpdny dods not have sy finsncisd esset or Bahility moasored at fair weae. disclosuns of Fair yelps Ristarchy and ciazicsure of T e
wise asmels B liahihres if nde seigvent, Al finkacial assecs and lizbiities of the Company have hepn w@iped 8¢ smorbsed cost and thel valugs
BrE ML eXpected 1o be diffRIEnE [han [hesE prdserted In Bnantis statements.

Thee aairying vebue of Fnescial | by pories ap ot 3t March, 2023
Fair Yalug thosegh
Particul Ll o Fai Velup thvough  Amortieed  Total cecryiesg e
Comprehensive profit o s =114 fair waluie
|2 pra
T imLakm £ in Lakng T In Lok T in Lakhs
Finasncly Getobs
Trade Reoevabies - ' 13E.05 13 0E
Cagh gnd Cask Equivdlerss - - 42.84 52,64
Lo ' - 188 1L.EE
Oaksar Finaneial ikt i | o B
Tard J - Lo ple]=K T+
Faruricu| Linbbikieg =
Trade Fayataad " - 2144 2144
Othar Financlal Lizgilekss - s .73 LT
Tatal : - 23,47 25,18

Thet paying valse of Nnmelil Initruments by categorios as st 39t March, 2022
Failr Walue Elraugh

e oithier Fair Valup erdaugh  Amortised  Total caoryineg amd
Farticu Camarabmss e ProfiL e leks ek Falr waluz
I aims
2imLakhe ¥ In Lakdhs P InLakds T i Lakhis
Financial Assety
Trade Repsvenhies . - i2%.22 129,22
[ass arg Cash Equivelmnis . g 2118 2315
Losas . - Ri1E Kk ]
Oehier Financial fssecs - : TR T TRt
Totsl - . 25105 28108
Finsesal Lisbiieias
Trade Favadigs « - 1184 1184
Sthar Financla! Liabilikes - a 2532 YT,
Tatal % - T A0 1445
55 RATIOS AS PER THE SCHEDLLE W MEQUIREMENTS
ParLiculers Murssrator Dermominator  Mstfbaich, 2023 312 madeh, 2022 % Change “’"‘"“j:‘;:‘""‘“
B Curent Ratip CUrrent f5sers CurmeEnt Lians e 1q 4% .74 EETY Trode péyabie has
Increased comaansd
Lo LEak i
b R on Squity Rece /et peafil aflar Saetage aguity 3N 3%, T Riwress i Current
Reosrn on Investmens [+ 1) Yaar hag begn
incressed corpaiRdl
Do LagL ¥ as
1. Mgr@rgfic Raro Mar profg aftar Toral Sdies g B4 BN REYENUE i Custenk
L Year has been
niFeassd compared
o Las! Year
d,  Recurnan Cagical Earnings CApLE pmplowag =18 1R Pri-1 9 Raenun in Cwirent
Employed before Interest  egusd to Tocad Yeor Nas been
wngd Assecs ieas Dument T eaIes compansd
LEcplEQIT) Liabllizes B L A%t Year
4, Trade Paysbies Turiovar  Totad Arwdrage irade =g (%13 85%, Trade payabili fad
(4. 1] purchases gavabies imcreasad comnansd
£ imal ymar
f. Trade Heceivasles Total Sales ArEragE rede 1,51 LE& BT Ramvue i Gurrest
Tudiipl Ratsg rga up by Hour has Base
inCreased Comparmd
Ed Last Yeer

Dbt Couity ratie, Debt ersice doversge okl Invendan Tomdeer sacio and Met capisd purnorer ragha e el appllestie as om Yisi Warch
202N ang 311 Mgech 2027
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REGULATORY URDATES

Thé armdndmants to scardesds that sre issued, but not wal afTetned, Us ta Ehg dake of sesmance of the Compare's Meansad seajEmants
gre dacioses beftw, The Compamy doesds to adegt these standards  appicable, as end when chey betme eMective The Minlstry of
Corcdate affaics (MCA] has noofieg cortain amandments Lo ind A5, thrgiugh Companies (indlan Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules 2023 ot 2752 arcn 2022, These amenmments shal come irte fvce with effec From Aprll 00, 2093, Tre Company |3 aasessing
the gotencial effact of era am erdmipaks oo ikl Flreccdal scatemente, The Compery wil (e s |F spplicstts, From
=pplicatiiily cace, The amennimends Rave Deen made b the following ssandards

g AL - Primseniacisn of Fancial sracements

NG AR B - Accounting Polices. Changes in feeaunkivg Extimates and Errors

ind AS12 = Incoma Taxes

Oiner Amangmants -in (ng A5 102 - Share cased Payments, ind AS 103 = Busirese Cambinacions. Ing AS 109« Finangal
mELrimants, g AS 115 - Ravenue from Contracts with Cusoomars which 3ie masly editcdisl nnstune inorero prongige
Beited Elailfizailom of the respective Ind A5

B oA hE -

STATUTORY IMFORMATION
1} TOE COMpay SORL RO hawe By Derami prapeity . While ary proceeding hag bien initated or perding againes tha Compéey
far fnlging any Beiami property.

Gy Thi CORQTY d0s NOL Nawe 4 waking capacal feciticy svalled From Desd or Tikancial insbbatons ard hence it 12 nor ieagLirad
Lo Pl QUESILETY ME0unG O shitefiens of curresn sasacs with bank ar Hinancial ingriguians

o Mo funds have been advenced or loangd or Invested DEcrr From saroved funds o Share 0remium or any e seuhoes ar
Al of funds) by the Company to ar In any ather parsands; o Bneitefiss) incuding foreign ancitis Cinpemseciadies’], with che
unCersiarding whether recorded inwnging oF orharase. (ML phe interedidry shall cirocty or indirgcgly feng of ifvest in
ather pevsons ar entldes Dentified v &y Sanfmr whaticsver by or on behaif of oo Campsay (LAEImate Deseliclares™ ar
oroics any QUANANCREE, FECLILY &7 Lhe live an benalf of the Utimace Bareficlariks

fih

Mo fundg nawe bean fecebed by the Company fros any parsonds) or anciby(les) scleding fareign encitles. CRunaing Pavties?),
inith tha ungersranding, whether recofded n vntieg or ocheawise, thar cne Dompany Shall, gitecth or indinectly, kad or vest
Imechipr paracns ar emicieg entfied inany Manmer wnaLsnewWe by or & Benall of the Funding Perry {Ukimace
Bereficlet e or provice aryy QLArANCES, SeoUNTy of tha ke ot helalf al the U imate Benefciaries.

i Bazzd on toe indfoemacion avasatie with the ompany thae i€ ra cransaction wich scruck off pampanes

SOCIAL SECURTTY COOE

The Code on Wesges, 2093 are Come of Secial Sacurity, 2020 [Ths Codes™) relatng Lo empioyee COMEanEalien and post -employment
benafics had raceinsd Presidantisl Sskect Buk che related nees cheraaf Foe guantfying che Fnanclsl irpacs feve not bean rociiec, Tre
company will aseess the Impact of tre Cades wheh che res Sre noclfed and wil recoed any relaked Mpsct in the pariod the Codes
become gMacrhve

EVENT DCCURING JUFTER THE BALENCE SHEET DATE

TRE Cam@any Sagiuates aventy and ranssctions thet ooour sUDsequUEnt 10 the Balance Sheat date Dyt prior o the approval of sre
firgngial sEat@mearts & datermire the recessity for recognition and Jar epecting of any &l theis dyeaks and transaccions In Lhe
financial seatemeant. A4 of st My, 2023 there sfe no subsaquent wants 10 DE IBCOQAZET O feprted that ane nat alrpady diselosa,

APPROVAL DF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Tree financial statements were aporied for FMese by the biatd of directors on Dist May, 20@3,

For, Dmaemesh Paikis & Co LLP Far and & behalf af the Board of Direotors
Chaneao ACchurtares Gosden Valley Agratech Privace Lirlte
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